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FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

March 26, 2015

TO: Honorable John Kuempel, Chair, House Committee on General Investigating & Ethics
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB1427 by Raymond (Relating to a review of state laws requiring an action or

proceeding to be brought in Travis County or a Travis County court.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code to require the Sunset Advisory Commission (SAC) to
review the laws of this state to identify each statute and state agency rule that would require an
action or proceeding to be brought or considered in Travis County, a Travis County district or
statutory county court, or the Court of Appeals for the Third Court of Appeals District. It would
also require the SAC to make recommendations on whether any such action or proceeding should
legitimately be handled in Travis County or another county. If the SAC were to recommend to
move any to another county, SAC would be required to estimate any additional costs to the state
that would be incurred with the revision. The bill would require the Legislative Council
(TLC) to assist the commission in identifying statutes and agency rules covered by the bill and the
Legislative Budget Board (LBB) to assist in estimating costs. The bill would also require SAC to
prepare a report. 

There would be some cost to the affected agencies as a result of the bill; this analysis assumes that
among the three agencies that the costs would be minimal and in part dependent on the actual
allocation of responsibilities. 

The bill would take effect September 1, 2015 and would expire September 1, 2017.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 103 Legislative Council, 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 212 Office of
Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council

LBB Staff: UP, FR, MW, EK
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